

From: David Hilliard

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 14, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0201-EX-RR-2005

Message:

This comment is inreply to your letter of March 02, 2006.

Please note the corrected email address , which is peter.stanforth@motorola.com

Progress reports have been uploaded though the OET site and referenced by 0079-EX-ML-2003, confirmation number EL13908

The request for nationwide authority has been uploaded through the OET site and referenced by 0201-EX-RR-2005, confirmation number EL349347.

If there are any other questions please contact me through the corrected email address provided above